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AAWWII  CCoommmmuunniiqquuéé  

DATE: June 8, 2011 

TO: Workforce Florida, Inc. and Regional Workforce Boards (RWBs) 

FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, One-Stop, and Program Support 

SUBJECT:  TEGL 29-10, Negotiating Performance Goals for the Workforce Investment Act 
Title 1B Programs and Wagner-Peyser Act Funded Activities for Program Year 
(PY) 2011 

PURPOSE:  

To distribute Training and Employment Guidance Letter (TEGL) 29-10 that provides guidelines 
for negotiating Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Title 1B performance and customer satisfaction 
goals and performance levels for the Wagner-Peyser funded activities for PY 2011.  Agreed 
upon performance goals are incorporated in the State’s strategic plan for WIA and Wagner-
Peyser. 

This year, States were provided two options: 

Option 1: Extend PY 2010 negotiated goals 

Option 2: Negotiate new goals for PY 2011.  The primary difference between the PY 2010 
negotiations process and the current PY 2011 process is the availability and use of a 
regression model in the negotiation process. 

The State has requested that the previously negotiated goals be extended but noted in its plan 
that it is considering renegotiation of those goals.  The Governor’s office is currently evaluating 
the state’s performance and incentive data and it is expected that the results of that review will 
help determine whether renegotiation should occur.  Should the State decide to renegotiate, 
RWBs will be notified and provided the opportunity to provide input into that process.  

AUTHORITY: 

U.S. Department of Labor 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

No action is required by RWBs. 
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